## **Mono County Child Abuse Prevention Council**

Mono County Office of Education 451 Sierra Park Road, Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 March 6, 2019 1:30-3:00 PM

## **Minutes**

In accordance with the law, the public and Council are hereby given notice that a tape recording of today's meeting is being made. This recording is to assist in the completion of the minutes. It is **NOT** a transcript of the meeting and may be disposed of in 30 days. The official transcript of this meeting will continue to be the adopted minutes.

CAPC Members Present (6 of 8 members): DonnaLisa Knowles, Parent and Community Member

Quorum of 5 established Molly DesBaillets, First 5 Mono

Jazmin Barkley, Mono County Probation

Michelle Raust, Mono County Department of Social Services

Ginnie Bird, Wild Iris

Jacinda Croissant, Mono County Public Health Department

CAPC Members Absent (2 of 8 members): Sal Montanez, Mono County Behavioral Health

Queenie Barnard, IMACA

Staff: Didi Tergesen, CAPC Coordinator, Mono County Office of Education

1. Call to Order: Vice-Chair – DonnaLisa Knowles called the meeting to order at 1:43 PM

2. Introductions

- **3. Public Comment:** Members of the public have the opportunity to address the Council on items of interest within the jurisdiction of the Council. No public comment.
- **4. Approval of September 5, 2018 Meeting Minutes:** Molly DesBaillets motioned to approve the September 5, 2018 Meeting Minutes. DonnaLisa Knowles seconded. No discussion. All in favor. Motion passed.
- **5. Membership Update:** Membership renewals and new memberships will be review and approved at this time.
  - **a.** Motion to accept Public Health Department's Membership Updates: Maria Gonzales's resignation and Jacinda Croissant's letter of interest to be a member of the CAPC. Molly DesBaillets motioned to approve. Michelle Raust seconded. No discussion. All in Favor. Motion Passed.
  - **b.** Renew two-year membership for Molly DesBaillets (expiring 6-12-2019). DonnaLisa Knowles motioned to renew Molly DesBaillet's two-year CAPC membership. Michelle Raust seconded. Molly DesBaillets abstained. No discussion. All in favor. Motion passed.
  - **c.** Renew two-year membership for Queenie Barnard (expiring 6-12-2019). Tabled due to change of circumstances.
- 6. Special Presentation on Human Trafficking: This presentation was cancelled due to the trainer needing to leave early to avoid a winter storm. Many of the CAPC members attended the Stakeholder meeting on Human Trafficking and found the training to be informative and useful.

- 7. CAP Month planning: Members discussed the following goals and activities for CAP Month:

  Didi Tergesen applied for and received a mini-grant for CAP Month activities. The mini-grant will include purchasing 2 Boxes of Pinwheels for Prevention, "I Said No!" Children's Books, Supplies, Materials and/or food for two trainings (Protective Factors and Darkness 2 Light) will generate a CAP month calendar with activities and community information. Activities for CAP Month include: Children's Memorial Flag Raising Event, a Protective Factors Training, Book, pinwheel and Blue Ribbon pin giveaways, Child Abuse Prevention Month Banners, CAP Month Proclamations, articles and advertising to newspapers. Other ideas generated were to put together a CAP walk and to perhaps see if the Mammoth Ski Team would be willing to ski with pinwheels for a photo op.
- 8. CAPC Program and Member Updates: Kindergarten Round-up will be happening throughout the county and this year, First 5 is having the F5 Express Van at sites. Public Health put forth a Community Health Survey and is in the process of analyzing the data. The results will be ready in June. Wild Iris is organizing new CASA trainings and collaborating on the Trauma Informed Care Symposium that will take place in Bishop during CAP Month. Social Services is hosting another Resource Family Approval recruitment event on March 13th at Giovanni's. DonnaLisa Knowles is in the process of getting certified to be able to provide trainings in the LEAF program. She is also interested in re-certifying as a Darkness 2 Light trainer. MCOE will be holding interviews for the CAPC Coordinator position at the end of this week. Didi will help to train the new coordinator when someone is hired.
- 9. Next Meeting: June 5, 2019 1:30-3:00 PM at the Mammoth Lakes Library, Ellie Randol Reading Room.
- 10. Meeting Adjourned 3:03 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Didi Tergesen

CAPC Coordinator, Mono County Office of Education